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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 23, 2003

TO: Honorable Dennis Bonnen, Chair, House Committee on Environmental Regulation 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1248 by Smith, Wayne (Relating to the land application of certain sludge.), As 
Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would allow a person who holds a registration for the application of Class B sludge for a 
beneficial use approved by the Commission on Environmental Quality and who, on or before 
September 1, 2002, has submitted an adminstratively complete application for a permit under this 
section, to apply Class B sludge in accordance with the registration until the Commission has issued a 
final decision to issue or deny the permit for which the person has applied.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 582 Commission on Environmental Quality

LBB Staff: JK, CL, TL
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